
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

The Personnel & Finance Committee will meet jointly at 1:00 pm: 
 

Join Zoom Meeting  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83708673169 

Meeting ID: 837 0867 3169  
Passcode: 034137 

Dial by your location  
• +1 309 205 3325 US 

Meeting ID: 837 0867 3169  
Passcode: 034137 

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdOc1q0WAo 

 
The purpose for this meeting is to: 
 

• Accept the PY25 Allocated Funding and approve the submission for the funding 
(Finance Committee). 

• Review Personnel Portion of the Board Administrative Budget and make 
recommendations to the full board.  (Personnel Committee) 

• Review Board Administrative Budget and make recommendations to the full board. 
(Finance Committee) 

 
 
 
 
   
 

TO: Personnel & Finance Committee  
FROM: Pamela Barbee  

DATE: June 3, 2025  
RE: Joint Committee Meeting  

Workforce 
Investment 
Area #26 

SOUTHERN 14 WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD, INC. 
DEAN ROGAN SR, CHAIRMAN PAM BARBEE, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
 
 

MEMO 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83708673169
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdOc1q0WAo
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